Weld County Area Agency on Aging



2015-2016 HelpSource Directory



The Weld County Area Agency on Aging's mission is to help maintain an individual's independence and dignity in their home and community.

We provide many programs, both through our office as well as with community partners.

Welcome to the 2015-2016 edition of the Weld County Area Agency on Aging HelpSource Directory. This Directory is made to be a one-stop guide to provide information and resources for seniors, their caregivers, family and friends. You may also access this guide on our website at www.weldaaa.org.

Area Agency on Aging A	Advisory Board	Division Head
Love Banghart Susan Collins Nancy Culbreath Bruce Fitzgerald Julie Cozad Ken Humphrey Mary Jones Jim Riesberg Roberta Speyer	Sandy Magnuson Alice Boyle Shirley Medbery Ken Norem Bill Pike Wayne Wagner Judy Yamaguchi Will Kulp	Eva Jewell

The Weld County Area Agency on Aging (AAA), located in the Department of Human Services, receives funding from the Federal Older Americans Act and the Older Coloradoans Fund to provide services to Weld County residents who are 60 and older. The Weld County AAA also includes the Long-Term Care Single Entry Point, ADRC Program and Adult Protective Services for those ages 18 and older.

The Weld County Area Agency on Aging is one of 16 AAA's in the state of Colorado. The Area Agency on Aging services and community partners strive to keep individuals in their homes and maintain independence for as long as possible. Seniors make up an important part of our communities, with an estimated 45,000 adults aged 60 and over in Weld County.

For corrections or additions to this guide please contact us at 970-346-6952.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Area Agency on Aging Programs	1-8
Adult Protection Services	1
Chore Service Program	1
Dental, Vision, and Hearing Program	1
Family Caregiver Program	
Grandparents Raising Grandchildren	2
Information and Assistance/ADRC	3
Ombudsman Program	
Options for Long-Term Care	4
Weld Aging Well Program	5
Volunteer Opportunities	6
Senior Nutrition Program	6
Senior Meal Site Locations	7
Community Partners	8-9
Weld County Resource Directory	10-31
Adult Day Care	10
Caregiver Support	10
Case Management	
Case Management-Private Pay	11
Consumer Affairs/Legal	
Counseling & Support Group	12
Dental, Hearing & Vision	
Durable Medical Equipment	13-14
Elder Abuse	
Employment	
Energy Assistance	
Financial Assistance	15
Food	
Health Education & Wellness	. 16
Health Insurance	
Home Care Agencies/Home Health	
Home Repair/Weatherization	
Hospice & Palliative Services	
Hospitals & Clinics	
Housing Greeley (Subsidized or Low Rent)	
Housing Rural Weld County (Subsidized or Low Rent	
Housing (Seniors Only- Non Subsidized)	
Housing (Assisted Living)	
Information & Referral	
Nursing Homes	. 26
Outpatient Physical & Occupational Therapy	. 26-27

TABLE OF CONTENTS (con't)

Personal Alert Systems	27
Prescription Assistance	27
Respite Care (Day)	27-28
Senior Centers/Recreation	28-29
Taxes	29-30
Transportation	30
Veterans Services	30-31
Volunteer Opportunities	31

INTERNAL PROGRAMS

Adult Protective Services

Adult Protective Services (APS) provides protection for at-risk adults by investigating allegations of abuse, exploitation, caretaker neglect and self neglect. When appropriate, APS can assist the at-risk adult to arrange for services. An at-risk adult is anyone age 18 or older who is unable to meet their own basic needs or arrange services to meet their basic needs without assistance due to a physical or mental condition.

Any concerned individual can make a report to Adult Protective Services by calling our <u>Intake Screeners at (970) 346-7676</u>. Each report will be evaluated to determine the appropriate response. Adult Protective Services also provides community education regarding abuse/neglect of at-risk adults and the services provided. Please contact (970) 346-6950 x 6294 to arrange a presentation.

Chore Service Program

The Chore Service Program provides funds to seniors for chore services which they are unable to do themselves. The program is designed to increase safety of individuals living at home. Services may include deep cleaning the home, grass/weed cutting, snow removal, etc. Weld County residents age 60 and over are eligible to apply. For more information, please contact: (970) 346-6950 x 6130.

Dental, Vision and Hearing Program

The Dental, Vision, and Hearing Program provides financial assistance to seniors in need of dental, vision, and/or hearing aid services. These may include exams, extractions, dentures, frames, and/or lenses, and hearing aids. Weld County residents age 60 and over are eligible to apply. For more information, please contact: (970) 346-6950 x 6117.

Family Caregiver Program

This program offers support, resources, and information to assist caregivers. We can help you find relief and assistance through a variety of respite and support programs. As you provide care for an elderly family member, many questions will arise: Are they getting what they need? What other services are available to help them? How can I get some "time off"? We can help you answer these and other vital questions.

Qualified personal care for your family member can be provided in their/your home, facility or in a supportive group setting in the community. Among the choices are the following:

- Adult Day Programs: Daytime care for older or disabled adults offering social activities, as well as personal care, transportation and meals.
- **In-Home Respite Care:** Companionship, supervision and assistance for older adults in their home.
- **Out-Home Respite Care:** Overnight stays in a community facility.

Weld County residents caring for an individual age 60 and over or age 55 and over with a dementia diagnosis are eligible to apply. For more information, please contact: $(970) 346-6950 \times 6130$.

Grandparents Raising Grandchildren

The Grandparents Raising Grandchildren Program provides support and tools to grandparents and older adult caregivers of children. The program offers support groups, legal information, and educational workshops focusing on various challenges grandparents face when raising their grandchildren. This program targets Weld County residents age 55 and older who are raising grandchildren. For more information, please contact: (970) 346-6952.

Information and Assistance/ADRC (Aging and Disability Resources for Colorado)

The Information and Assistance Program is a link to community services, both public and private, for older adults and their families who are interested in becoming aware of the available resources in Weld County.

The ADRC Program is a single point of entry to assist people age 18 and older with a disability or 60 and over who need guidance through the long-term care process. Long-term support refers to a wide range of in-home, community-based and institutional services and programs designed to help individuals' access services. The ADRC program can provide Weld County residents with the following:

- Information and Referral
- Options Counseling
- Benefits Counseling
- Long-Term Futures Planning

The ADRC Resource Specialist is very knowledgeable about available programs and services to help meet your needs. Options Counseling is also available to give a more person-centered approach to help individuals gain an understanding of the benefits and limitation of long-term care support and service options. The goal of Options Counseling is to provide the individual with all the information needed for them to make an informed decision about long-term care. For more information or assistance please contact: (970) 346-6952.

Ombudsman Program

An Ombudsman is an advocate who protects the civil and human rights of persons in long-term care and assisted living facilities. They serve as a problem-solver and mediator; a resource and educator about long-term care; and an objective investigator of complaints and concerns in long-term care and assisted living facilities.

Persons that wish to use an Ombudsman may be residents of long-term care and assisted living facilities; friends and relatives of residents; staff members of facilities; and the community at large.

For more information, please contact: (970) 346-6950 x 6128 or 6129.

Options for Long-Term Care

Options for Long-Term Care (OLTC) provides functional assessments and on-going case management to older and disabled low-income individuals who are in need of long-term care services in their own homes, alternative care facilities, or for people in need of placement in a skilled nursing facility.

Weld County residents looking for this assistance must first fill out the public assistance application through Weld County Department of Human Services for Long-Term Care Medicaid or Home Care Allowance in order to be evaluated functionally to determine eligibility before receiving the services from OLTC. Weld County residents may also apply online with PEAK (http://coloradopeak.force.com). OLTC has the goal of providing long-term care in the setting requested by clients and their families and utilizing Medicaid in the most cost-effective manner.

*If you or someone you know needs long-term care, please refer them to the ADRC program for information and an application: 970-346-6952.

*If you are already a client with OLTC or would like to contact OLTC directly, please call: (970) 346-6950 x 6102 or 6108.

Weld Aging Well Program

The Weld Aging Well Program offers multiple workshops and classes for older adults to take control of their health and remain active in the community and home. Topics covered include:

- A Matter of Balance: Learn ways to reduce the fear of falling and break the fear of falling cycle by increasing activity levels. The program focuses on practical coping strategies. A variety of activities address physical, social, and cognitive factors affecting the fear of falling.
- Be Well with Diabetes: Learn tools to become a better self-manager of your diabetes. People with diabetes and/or their caregiver are encouraged to attend. Participants learn how to reduce stress, read nutrition labels, prevent low blood sugar, the importance of exercise, and to delay complications.
- Healthier Living Colorado™: Learn tools to become a better self manager of your chronic health condition(s). People with heart disease, arthritis, diabetes, asthma, COPD, or any other health condition and/or their caregiver are encouraged to attend. Participants learn how to reduce pain and stress, eat well and exercise, manage symptoms and communicate better with others to name a few.
- <u>Powerful Tools for Caregivers</u>: This workshop empowers the family caregiver to find ways to reduce stress, manage emotions such as guilt and anger, improve communication with others, and to take better care of yourself.
- Strong People: A strength training program that builds bone density, muscle mass, and improves joint health. The program also reduces risk for diabetes, heart disease, arthritis, depression, and obesity. Learn appropriate exercises and proper technique at an adequate intensity level specific for you.
- Tai Chi-Moving for Better Balance: A group fall prevention program that uses a unique combination of eight single forms that are derived from the traditional 24- form Yangstyle Tai chi. The program goals are to improve functional ability such as balance and physical function; reduce fall-related risks; and reduce fall frequency.

For more information, please contact: (970) 346-6950 x 6117.

Volunteer Opportunities

There are multiple opportunities to volunteer for the Weld County Area Agency on Aging, thorough training is provided:

- <u>Senior Nutrition</u>: volunteer at a meal site by serving food, taking reservations, and completing paperwork, to name a few.
- <u>Weld Aging Well</u>: become a trained leader and offer workshops in your community.
- <u>Administration</u>: opportunities to be a member of one of our many boards or general office and clerical duties are available.

For more information, please contact: (970) 346-6950.

Senior Nutrition Program (Friendly Fork)

The Senior Nutrition Program, Friendly Fork, provides nutritious and delicious lunches for seniors served at twenty-two sites throughout Weld County. Social and educational opportunities are also available before and after the lunch. Participants have the opportunity to contribute towards their meal. Our suggested donation is currently \$3.00. The Senior Nutrition Program's meal meets 33 1/3 percent of the daily recommended dietary allowance in each of our delicious meals.

Who can dine with us?

- If you are at least 60 years of age or
- If you are a spouse of a person at least 60 years of age or
- If you are under the age of 60 and are currently residing in a subsidized housing complex that offers a Senior Nutrition Program Meal on location
- Guests are welcome to attend the program but are required to pay a guest fee to cover the cost of their lunch

Come join us for lunch! These meals are provided at various locations throughout Weld County. See the following sheet for site listings, days served, and times. Information regarding meal locations may be obtained by calling (970) 346-6955 or (720) 652-4207 for those calling from South County.

Weld County Senior Nutrition Sites

Sites	Address	Weekday	Times	Phone Number
Birchwood	2830 W. 27 th Street Lane • Greeley	M,W,F	11:30	970-346-6955
Broadview	2915 W. 8 th Street • Greeley	T,Th	11:30	970-346-6955
Carbon Valley	701 5 th Street • Frederick	T,Th	12:00	303-833-3660
Erie	450 Powers Street • Erie	Th	12:15	303-926-2795
Evans	1100 37 th Street • Evans	T,F	11:30	970-475-1132
Fort Lupton	203 S. Harrison Avenue • Fort Lupton	М	12:15	303-857-4200 x 166
Greeley Manor	1000 13 th Street • Greeley	M,W,F	11:30	970-346-6955
Greeley Senior Activity Center	1010 6 th Street • Greeley	M,W	11:30	970-350-9440
Greeley Senior Housing*	1717 30 th Street • Greeley *Residents only	M,Th	11:45	Residents Only
Hill-N-Park	4205 Yosemite Drive • Greeley	W	11:30	970-346-6955
Johnstown	101 W. Charlotte • Johnstown	W	12:00	970-587-5251
Kersey	415 1 st Street • Kersey	T,Th	12:00	970-352-8394
LaSalle	101 Todd Avenue • LaSalle	Т	11:30	970-284-0900
Lochbuie	501 Willow Drive • Lochbuie	Т	12:15	303-659-8262
Mead	441 3 rd Street • Mead	Th	11:45	970-535-4477
Milliken	1101 Broad Street • Milliken	M,F	11:30	970-660-5040
Nunn	775 3 rd Street • Nunn	Th	11:45	970-897-2459
Pierce	221 Main Avenue • Pierce	Th	11:30	970-834-2655
Platteville	508 Reynolds • Platteville	М	12:00	970-785-2245 x 1106
Rodarte Center	920 A Street • Greeley	Th	11:15	970-346-6955
Wattenberg	1958 Grace Avenue • Fort Lupton	Т	12:00	970-346-6955
Windsor	250 N. 11 th Street • Windsor	W (11:45),	F (12:00)	970-674-3500

Reservations and cancellations are required and must be made in advance by 11:00 am the previous business day to the Site Coordinator or by calling (970) 346-6955.

Participants have the opportunity to contribute towards their meal.

Our suggested donation is currently \$3.00.

More information may be obtained by calling: (970) 346-6955 or (720) 652-4207 for those calling from South County.

COMMUNITY PARTNERS

Case Management

Case Management services to at-risk seniors age 60+ to help them remain safe and independent. Services may include advocacy, assistance with applications and forms, home visits, information and referral and more. For more information, please contact <u>Catholic Charities at (970) 353-6433</u>.

Hispanic Elderly Outreach

Bilingual workers assist Hispanic seniors in connecting them to community resources. For more information, contact Catholic Charities Hispanic Elderly Outreach in <u>Fort Lupton at (303) 857-0521.</u>

Home Delivered Meals

Specially prepared, nutritious noontime meals are delivered to the home five days per week. Special dietary needs can be met and weekend meals are available. For additional information, contact Meals on Wheels at (970) 353-9738 in Greeley, (303) 857-6460 in Fort Lupton or (303) 833-3021 in Frederick-Carbon Valley.

Home Health Care

Professionals assist older adults with homemaker and personal care services in their homes, enabling them to maintain an independent lifestyle. For more information, contact RVNA at (970) 330-5655.

COMMUNITY PARTNERS

Legal Program

Legal services for Weld County residents age 60 and over to assist with public assistance benefits, preparation of living wills and powers of attorney, landlord or rent issues, senior housing and other personal rights issues. For more information, please contact Colorado Legal Services at (970) 353-7554 x 101.

Peer Counseling

These services help older adults cope with the emotional stresses related to aging and are provided in the senior's home by trained counselors who are also seniors. For additional information, please contact North Range Behavioral Health at (970) 347-2120.

Transportation

Volunteers provide transportation for appointments, grocery shopping, trips to senior centers and more for seniors in need. For additional information, please contact <u>Senior Resource Services</u> at (970) 352-9348.



WELD COUNTY RESOURCE DIRECTORY FOR SENIORS

Adult Day Care	
Elderhaus	970-221-1378
605 South Shields, Ft. Collins, CO 80521	
Homestead	303-772-9152
1380 Tulip Street, Longmont, CO 80501	
Stephen's Farm (brain injury)	970-330-2621
2778 Reservoir Road, Greeley, CO 80634	
Caregiver Support	
Alzheimer's Association	970-392-9202
918 13 th Street, Suite 1, Greeley, CO 80631	
Alzheimer's Association 24/7 Helpline	800-272-3900
Colorado Respite Coalition	303-233-1028
www.coloradorespitecoalition.org	
Eldergarden Adult Day Care	970-353-5003
910 27 th Avenue, Greeley, CO 80634	
Family Caregiver Program-Area Agency on Aging	970-346-6950 x 6130
315 North 11 th Avenue, Bldg C, Greeley, CO 80631	
Lutheran Family Services- Older Adult and Caregiver Services	970-232-1186
2032 Lowe Street, Suite 200, Ft. Collins, CO 80525	
Senior Resource Services	970-352-9348
800 8 th Avenue, Suite #145, Greeley, CO 80631	

Case Management	
ADRC Options Counseling (short-term case management)	970-346-6952
315 North 11 th Avenue, Bldg C, Greeley, CO 80631	
Connections for Independent Living	970-352-8682
1331 8 th Avenue, Greeley, CO 80631	5.000
For ities - Foods between the /Developmental Disabilities	070 220 5260
Envision – Early Intervention/Developmental Disabilities 1050 37 th Street, Evans, CO 80620	970-339-5360
1030 37 Street, Evans, CO 80020	
Options for Long-Term Care	970-346-6950 x 6102
315 North 11 th Avenue, Bldg C, Greeley, CO 80631	
Case Management - Private Pay (Older Adults)	
Covell Care & Rehabilitation, LLC	970-204-4331
2350 Limon Drive, Ft. Collins, CO 80525	370-204-4331
Life Changes Care Management	970-999-5169
Lutheran Family Services	970-232-1186
2032 Lowe Street, Suite 200, Ft. Collins, CO 80525	370 232 1100
Seniors In Transition, LLC	970-204-6977
2627 Pasquinel Drive, Ft. Collins, CO 80526	
Senior Life Solutions, LLC	970-214-2894
1513 Shadow Mountain Court, Ft. Collins, CO 80525	
Consumer Affairs/Legal	
AARP	888-687-2277
Colorado Consumer Line	800-222-4444
Calanada Lanal Camitana	070 252 755
<u>Colorado Legal Services</u> 912 8 th Avenue, Greeley, CO 80631	970-353-7554
JIZ & AVEITUE, GIECIEY, CO 60031	
Consumer Fraud (District Attorney)	970-356-4010
915 10 th Street, Greeley, CO 80631	
Credit Counseling of Northern Colorado	970-229-0695
Credit Counseling of Northern Colorado	9/0-229-0095

Income Tax Counseling (RSVP) 901 19 th Street, Greeley, CO 80639	970-351-2588
Medicare Advocacy, Quality of Care (KEPRO)	844-430-9504
Medicare Counseling (Aspen Club)	970-313-2796
Counseling & Support Groups	
Alzheimer's Association 918 13 th Street, Suite 1, Greeley, CO 80631	970-392-9202
American Cancer Society 8221 West 20 th Street, Suite A, Greeley, CO 80634	970-356-9727
Circle of Grandparents Group (children welcome)	970-352-1551 x 6477
Connections for Independent Living 1331 8 th Avenue, Greeley, CO 80631	970-352-8682
Grief/Loss Support (Hospice & Palliative Care of NoCo) 2726 West 11 th Street Road, Greeley, CO 80634	970-352-8487
Grandparents Raising Grandchildren Support Group	970-346-6952
Kinship Support Group	970-353-6433
Moving Forward- Brain Injury Support Group 2774 Reservoir Road, Greeley, CO 80634	970-506-0008
Parkinson's Support Group 2780 28 th Avenue, Greeley, CO 80631	970-339-2444
Pathways Hospice for Grief & Loss 305 Carpenter Road, Ft. Collins, CO 80525	970-663-3500
Pennock Center for Counseling- Senior Peer Counseling 211 South 21 st Avenue, Brighton, CO 80601	303-655-9065
North Range Behavorial Health- Senior Peer Counseling Greeley, CO	970-347-2120
North Range Behavioral Health- South County 721 4 th Street, Ft. Lupton, CO 80621	303-857-2123

Dental, Hearing & Vision	
Connections for Independent Living (Vision) 1331 8 th Avenue, Greeley, CO 80631	970-352-8682
Curtis Strong Center (Vision) 918 13 th Street, Suite 4, Greeley, CO 80631	970-353-9417
DentaQuest (Medicaid-dental)	1-855-225-1729
Ensight Visual Rehabilitation (Vision) 3307 South College Avenue, Suite 108, Ft. Collins, CO 80525	970-407-9999
<u>Lion's Club (Glasses)</u> Greeley, CO	970-353-2581
UNC Speech & Audiology Clinic (Hearing) University of Northern Colorado, Greeley, CO	970-351-2012
Weld Area Agency on Aging (see page 1 for more info.) 315 North 11 th Avenue, Bldg C, Greeley, CO 80631	970-346-6950 x 6117
Durable Medical Equipment	
Alliance Medical Group	970-353-3316
Alliance Medical Group 914 11 th Avenue, Greeley, CO 80631 Apria Health Care	970-353-3316 970-353-5355
Alliance Medical Group 914 11 th Avenue, Greeley, CO 80631 Apria Health Care 2400 West 16 th Street, Suite D, Greeley, CO 80634 Banner Home Medical Equipment	
Alliance Medical Group 914 11 th Avenue, Greeley, CO 80631 Apria Health Care 2400 West 16 th Street, Suite D, Greeley, CO 80634	970-353-5355
Alliance Medical Group 914 11 th Avenue, Greeley, CO 80631 Apria Health Care 2400 West 16 th Street, Suite D, Greeley, CO 80634 Banner Home Medical Equipment 1990 59 th Avenue, Suite 300, Greeley, CO 80634 Certified Prosthetics & Orthotics	970-353-5355 970-506-6420
Alliance Medical Group 914 11 th Avenue, Greeley, CO 80631 Apria Health Care 2400 West 16 th Street, Suite D, Greeley, CO 80634 Banner Home Medical Equipment 1990 59 th Avenue, Suite 300, Greeley, CO 80634 Certified Prosthetics & Orthotics 1620 25 th Avenue, Suite A, Greeley, CO 80634 Don Paul Respiratory	970-353-5355 970-506-6420 970-356-2123

Durable Medical Equipment (con't)	
Grace Medical Supplies	866-514-7223
<u>Lincare</u> 2533 11 th Avenue, Greeley, CO 80631	970-356-1506
Major Medical Supply 1900 16 th Street #A, Greeley, CO 80631	970-584-1020
Physician's Choice Medical	888-555-7301
7000 Broadway, Suite 200, Denver, CO 80221	
RCC 3109 35 th Avenue, Suite C, Greeley, CO 80634	970-356-9078
Shield Healthcare 2452 South Trenton Way, Denver, CO 80231	800-765-8775
Elder Abuse	
Colorado Consumer Line/AARP Elderwatch	800-222-4444 option 2
Elder Abuse Education (Adult Protective Services) 315 North 11 th Avenue, Bldg C, Greeley, CO 80631	970-346-6950 x 6128
Elder Abuse Reporting (Adult Protective Services) 315 North 11 th Avenue, Bldg C, Greeley, CO 80631	970-346-7676
Long Term Care Ombudsman (residents in LTC facilities) 315 North 11 th Avenue, Bldg C, Greeley, CO 80631	970-346-6950 x 6128
Employment	
Division of Vocational Rehabilitation 822 7 th Street, Suite 350, Greeley, CO 80631	970-353-5409
Goodwill Career Connection Center 1012 11 th Street, Greeley, CO 80631	970-352-1462
SER-Senior Community Service Employment Program 19 Old Town Square, Fort Collins, CO 80524	970-419-4362

Weld County Employment Services
315 North 11th Avenue, Bldg B, Greeley, CO 80631

Energy Assistance	
Low Income Energy Assistance (LEAP)	866-432-8435
Low Income Furnace Repair (LEAP)	855-469-4328
Weatherization	888-790-8351 x 230
Financial Assistance	
Assure Wireless (cell phones)	888-321-5880
Catholic Charities of Weld County (utilities/rent) 1442 North 11 th Avenue, Greeley, CO 80631	970-347-8747
Social Security	800-772-1213
Social Security (Local) 5400 West 11 th Street, Greeley, CO 80634	877-405-9195
United Way/2-1-1 (utilities/rent) 814 9 th Street, Greeley, CO 80631	2-1-1 or 800-559-5590
Weld County Dept of Human Services	970-352-1551
(Old Age Pension, Medicaid, SNAP, Medicare Savii	ngs Programs)
Food	
Food Assistance Program (Human Services) 315 North 11 th Avenue, Bldg C, Greeley, CO 80631	970-352-1551
Fort Lupton Office 306 Park Avenue, Ft. Lupton, CO 80621	303-857-4052
Grocery Shopping & Delivery (RSVP) Greeley, CO	970-351-2588
King Soopers Homeshop Delivery Service Greeley, CO	800-677-5464

Food (con't)	
Meals on Wheels (home delivered meals)	970-353-9738
2131 9 th Street, Greeley, CO 80631	
Fort Lupton Office 1190 Denver Avenue, Fort Lupton, CO 80621	303-857-6460
1130 Deliver Avenue, Fort Eupton, CO 80021	
Carbon Valley (Firestone) Office 300 Burwick, Firestone, CO 80520	303-833-3021
Senior Nutrition Meals (see page 6-7 for more info.) Weld County	970-346-6950 x 6120
United Way/2-1-1 (for list of other food pantries)	2-1-1 or 800-559-5590
Weld Food Bank	970-356-2199
1108 H Street, Greeley, CO 80631	
Health Education & Wellness	
Area Agency on Aging (Weld Aging Well) 315 North 11 th Avenue, Bldg C, Greeley, CO 80631	970-346-6950 x 6117
Aspen Club (University of Colorado Health)	970-313-2796
Community Wellness Line (NCMC)	970-350-6633
1801 16 th Street, Greeley, CO 80631	
Health Insurance	
Medicaid (Greeley) 315 North 11 th Avenue, Bldg C, Greeley, CO 80631	970-352-1551
Medicaid (Fort Lupton) 2950 9 th Street, Ft. Lupton, CO 80621	
Medicaid Hotline	800-221-3943
Medicare - Claims	800-332-6681
Medicare Counseling (SHIP-Aspen Club)	970-313-2796

Health Insurance (con't)	
Medicare Quality Improvement Organization (Kepro)	844-430-9504
Senior Health Insurance Counseling (Colorado SHIP)	888-696-7213
Home Care Agencies/Home Health (Medical & Non-Medical	1)
A Little R & R Home Care	970-667-1067
1966 W 15 th St, Suite 6, Loveland, CO 80538	
Alexander Home Healthcare* 8010 South County Road 5, Suite 101, Windsor, CO 80528	970-682-2632
Abele Home Care* 601 3 rd Avenue, Suite 201, Longmont, CO 80501	720-259-1044
AccentCare 1180 Main Street, Suite 9, Windsor, CO 80550	970-346-9700
Altitude Home Care*	970-352-5433
1140 38 th Avenue, Greeley, CO 80634	
Amada Senior Care 2850 McClelland Drive, Suite 3000-K, Ft. Collins, CO 80525	970-237-5747
Amedisys Home Health*	303-759-2999
6000 East Evans Avenue, Denver, CO 80222	
Andrea's Angels* 3109 35 th Avenue, Unit A101, Greeley, CO 80634	970-352-4124
Argus Front Range Home Care* 1627 Vine Street, Denver, CO 80206	800-288-3961
Banner Home Care 5628 West 19 th Street, Suite 1, Greeley, CO 80634	970-350-6222
Bayada Home Health Care	970-282-8500
3500 John F. Kennedy Parkway, Suite 325, Ft. Collins, CO 80525	
Brightstar 4198 North Garfield Avenue, Loveland, CO 80538	970-667-7778
TIDO NOLLII Garricia Avellae, Lovelana, CO 00000	

Home Care Agencies/Home Health (Medical & Non-Medical) (con't)

Caring Hearts* 6801 West 20 th Street, Unit 207, Greeley, CO 80634	970-378-1409
Caring Senior Service 333 West Drake Road, Suite 22, Fort Collins, CO 80526	970-672-1734
Center Home Care* 721 4 th Street, Suite A, Ft. Lupton, CO 80621	303-990-9026
Comfort Keepers	303-447-2008
Complete Home Care* 191 Telluride Street, Unit 3, Brighton, CO 80601	303-659-6831
Encompass Home Health Care 1730 South College Avenue, Suite 304, Ft. Collins, CO 80525	970-493-8500
Family Home Health Services* 1790 30 th Street, Suite 440, Boulder, CO 80301	720-274-5974
Good Samaritan Home Health 425 South Bowen Street #5, Longmont, CO 80501	303-702-0410
Hallmark Homecare (direct hire placement agency)	970-541-2355
Home Instead 251 Boardwalk Drive, Ft. Collins, CO 80525	970-494-0289
Homewatch Caregivers* 1220 West Ash Street, Windsor, CO 80550	970-674-9723
HomeWell Senior Care Loveland, CO	970-461-4799
Hope Therapy Center 2780 28 th Avenue, Greeley, CO 80634	970-339-2444
Hospice & Palliative Care of Northern Colorado 2726 West 11 th Street Road, Greeley, CO 80634	970-352-8487
Innovage Home Care Loveland, CO	970-663-9168

Home Care Agencies/Home Health (Medical & Non-Medical) (con't) Interim Health Care* 970-472-4180 2000 Vermont Drive, Suite 100, Ft. Collins, CO 80525 Maxim Healthcare Services 970-493-9300 702 West Drake Road, Ft. Collins, CO 80526 Nurse Next Door 970-482-1908 101 Remington Street, Fort Collins, CO 80524 Optimal Home Care 970-688-4054 PASCO * 303-233-3122 Lakewood, CO Preferred Home Health* 970-776-1976 2802 Madison Square Drive, Suite 100, Loveland, CO 80538 Right at Home 970-494-1111 Fort Collins, CO RVNA Home Health Care* 970-330-5655 2105 Clubhouse Drive, Greeley, CO 80634 Senior Helpers 970-667-6400 Seniors Helping Seniors 970-484-8445 3805 Valley Crest Drive, Timnath, CO 80547 Synergy Homecare 970-488-1882 155 East Boardwalk Drive, Suite 300, Ft. Collins, CO 80525 Touchstone 970-356-3922 5312 West 9th Street Drive #120, Greeley, CO 80634 Visiting Angels 970-292-5668 5441 Boeing Drive #200, Loveland, CO 80538 Vitality Home Care 970-667-2273 1562 Taurus Court, Loveland, CO 80537

^{*} Home & Community Based Services Medicaid Providers

Home Repair/Weatherization	
Home Weatherization	970-351-7772
813 East 18 th Street #3, Greeley, CO 80631	
Urban Renewal (City of Greeley)	970-350-9380
1000 10 th Street, Greeley, CO 80631	
Weld County Housing Authority (low/no interest loans)	970-353-7437
903 6 th Street, Greeley, CO 80631	
Hospice & Palliative Services	
AccentCare	970-346-9700
1180 Main Street #9, Windsor, CO 80550	<u> </u>
	202 257 2424
Front Range Hospice	303-957-3101
3770 Puritan Way, Unit E, Frederick, CO 80516	
Halcyon Hospice	970-535-0870
209 Main Street, Mead, CO 80542	
Hospice & Palliative Care of Northern Colorado	970-352-8487
2726 West 11 th Street Road, Greeley, CO 80634	
Pathways Hospice	970-663-3500
305 Carpenter Road, Ft. Collins, CO 80525	
Hospital & Clinics	
Trospital & Cilinos	
Banner North Colorado Emergency Care	970-395-2636
2000 70 th Avenue, Greeley, CO 80634	
Greeley Emergency and Surgery Center (UCH)	970-392-4320
6906 10 th Street, Greeley, CO 80634	370 332 1020
Charles Madical Clinia (LICII)	070 252 4554
Greeley Medical Clinic (UCH) 1900 16 th Street, Greeley, CO 80631	970-353-1551
1900 16 Street, Greeley, CO 80631	
North Colorado Medical Center	970-352-4121
1801 16 th Street, Greeley, CO 80631	
Salud Clinic- Brighton	303-697-2583
1860 Egbert Street, Brighton, CO 80601	

Hospital & Clinics (con't)	
Salud Clinic- Ft. Lupton	303-697-2583
1115 2 nd Street, Ft. Lupton, CO 80621	
Salud Clinic- Frederick	303-697-2583
5995 Iris Parkway, Frederick, CO 80530	
Sunrise Health (Monfort Family) 2930 11 th Avenue, Evans, CO 80620	970-353-9403
Housing Greeley (Subsidized or Low Rent)	
Greeley/Weld Housing Authority	970-353-7437
903 6 th Street, Greeley, CO 80631	
Birchwood Apartments	970-330-6206
2830 27 th Street Lane, Greeley, CO 80634	
Broadview Apartments	970-352-9305
2915 West 8 th Street, Greeley, CO 80634	
Camelot Apartments	970-339-2444
1726 8 th Avenue, Greeley, CO 80631	
Chinook Wind Apartments	970-353-2778
6616 10 th Street, Greeley, CO 80634	
Fox Run	1-800-466-7722
1300 60 th Avenue, Greeley, CO 80634	
Greeley Manor	970-356-5489
1000 13 th Street, Greeley, CO 80631	
Greeley Senior Housing	970-395-0822
1717 30 th Street, Greeley, CO 80631	
Hope Apartments	970-339-2444
2730 28 th Avenue, Greeley, CO 80634	
Immaculata Plaza	970-356-0610
530 10 th Avenue, Greeley, CO 80631	

Housing Greeley (Subsidized or Low Rent) (con't)	
Island Grove Village (family)	970-356-2808
119 14 th Avenue, Greeley, CO 80631	970-330-2808
Joe P. Martinez	970-356-2332
1701 2 nd Street, Greeley, CO 80631	
La Casa Rosa	970-353-7437
1011 C Street, Greeley, CO 80631	
Meeker Commons 505 9 th Avenue, Greeley, CO 80631	970-378-9393
505 9 Avenue, Greeley, CO 80631	
The Pine at Southmoor	970-356-4059
2162 30 th Street, Greeley, CO 80631	
Hairranita Diana	070 252 0275
<u>University Plaza</u> 1534 11 th Avenue, Greeley, CO 80631	970-353-9275
1334 11 Avenue, Greeley, Co 00031	
Woodside Village Apts. (family)	970-356-5991
144 East 24 th Street, Greeley, CO 80634	
Twin Rivers Apartments	970-353-1433
6616 10 th Street, Greeley, CO 80634	
Housing Rural Weld County (Subsidized or Low Rent)	
Ault - Villa Fourteen	970-834-1570
214 Birch Avenue, Ault, CO 80610	370 034 1370
Dacono - Senior Apts.	970-353-7437
412 7 th Street, Dacono, CO 80514	
Eaton - Benjamin Square	970-454-3338
55 Juniper Avenue, Eaton, CO 80615	
Frie Wieten F. Corith	202 022 4202
Erie - Victor F. Smith Erie, CO	303-832-1302
Life, CO	
Evans - Centennial Housing	970-330-1160
2205 37 th Street, Evans, CO 80620	

Housing Rural Weld County (Subsidized or Low Rent) (con't)	
Fort Lupton - Adams Park	303-857-4056
451 Rollie Avenue, Ft. Lupton, CO 80621	
Fort Lupton - Columbine Court	303-857-4400
400 2 nd Street, Ft. Lupton, CO 80621	
Fort Lupton - Crane Court	303-857-4400
240 South Denver Avenue, Ft. Lupton, CO 80621	
Hudson - Prairie View	303-536-4501
1151 Main Street, Hudson, CO 80642	
Johnstown - Columbine Complex	970-587-2600
202 North Greeley Avenue, Johnstown, CO 80534	
Keenesburg - Timberwood	303-732-4221
250 East Woodward Avenue, Keenesburg, CO 80643	
Kersey - Latham Manor	970-352-8394
109 1 st Street, Kersey, CO 80644	
Windsor - Century III	970-686-5576
1027 Walnut Street, Windsor, CO 80550	
Windsor - Governor's Farm	970-686-9650
701 6 th Street, Windsor, CO 80550	
Housing (Seniors Only - Non Subsidized)	
Bonell Good Samaritan Center	970-352-6082
708 22 nd Street, Greeley, CO 80631	
Fox Run- Good Samaritan	970-353-7773
1720 60 th Avenue, Greeley, CO 80634	
Greeley Place	970-351-0683
Greeley Place 1051 6 th Street, Greeley, CO 80631	

Housing (Assisted Living)

(State and/or County Licensed)	
Aladdin	303-732-4856
15 South Ash Street, Keenesburg, CO 80643	303 732 4030
_	
Ashley Manor 1805 32 nd Street, Evans, CO 80620	970-346-9891
1805 32 Street, Evans, CO 80620	
Ashley Manor	303-857-0116
Ashley Manor 1150 4 th Street, Ft. Lupton, CO 80621	
Assisted Living of Greeley	970-515-6952
218 ½ 10 th Street, Greeley, CO 80631	
Birch Assisted Living	970-346-1150
1819 Birch Avenue, Greeley, CO 80631	
Bonell Good Samaritan Center	970-352-6082
708 22 nd Street, Greeley, CO 80631	
Bright Assisted Living	970-674-1446
610 Hemlock Drive, Windsor, CO 80550	
Bussildala Cusalau	070 220 0500
Brookdale Greeley 1999 West 38 th Avenue, Greeley, CO 80634	970-330-9500
1999 West 36 Avenue, Greeley, CO 80034	
Columbine Commons	970-449-5540
1475 Main Street, Windsor, CO 80550	
Forder North at Blotte Walley	202 526 4000
Eagles Nest at Platte Valley 6994 County Road 39, Ft. Lupton, CO 80621	303-536-4880
0334 County Road 33, 1 t. Eupton, CO 30021	
Garden Square of Greeley	970-336-9063
1663 29 th Avenue Place, Greeley, CO 80634	
Cardon Square at Mastlaka	070 246 1222
Garden Square at Westlake 3151 West 20 th Street, Greeley, CO 80634	970-346-1222
5151 West 26 Street, Creetey, 66 6665 F	
Gracepointe	970-304-1919
1919 68 th Avenue, Greeley, CO 80634	
Gray Cara East	303-732-4424
195 Gandy Avenue, Keenesburg, CO 80643	303 / 32-4424

Housing (Assisted Living) (con't)	
Gray Cara West	970-330-5133
3705 Carson Avenue, Evans, CO 80620	
MeadowView of Greeley	970-353-6800
5300 29 th Street, Greeley, CO 80634	
The Bridge	970-339-0022
4750 25 th Street, Greeley, CO 80634	
The Willows	970-686-2258
303 East Chestnut Street, Windsor, CO 80550	
Triangle Cross Ranch	970-454-2219
24823 1 st Street, Galeton, CO 80622	
Long Term Care Ombudsman 970-346-6950 x 6128	

(General Information and Advocacy for Residents)

Info	rmation	0. 1	Doforral	ı
into	rmation	~ I	Keterrai	

Area Agency on Aging; Aging and Disability Resources for Colorad 315 North 11 th Avenue, Bldg C, Greeley, CO 80632	do 970-346-6952
ADRC State Phone Number	1-844-265-2372
Carbon Valley Help Center 150 Buchanan Avenue, Firestone, CO 80520	303-833-6626
Catholic Charities 1442 North 11 th Avenue, Greeley, CO 80631	970-353-6433
Eldercare Locator (National)	800-677-1116
Senior Resource Services 800 8 th Avenue #145, Greeley, CO 80631	970-352-9348
United Way 2-1-1 814 9 th Street, Greeley, CO 80631	Dial 2-1-1

Nursing Homes	
Bonell Good Samaritan Center	970-352-6082
708 22 nd Street, Greeley, CO 80631	370-332-0082
	070 256 0404
<u>Centennial Health Care</u> 1637 29 th Avenue Place, Greeley, CO 80634	970-356-8181
Columbine Commons Health and Rehab	970-449-5541
1475 Main Street, Windsor, CO 80550	
Fairacres Manor	970-353-3370
1700 18 th Avenue, Greeley, CO 80631	
Gracepointe	970-304-1919
1919 68 th Avenue, Greeley, CO 80634	
Venten Maner	070 252 1017
Kenton Manor 850 27 th Avenue, Greeley, CO 80634	970-353-1017
<u>Life Care Center of Greeley</u> 4800 25 th Street, Greeley, CO 80634	970-330-6400
4800 25 Street, dreeley, CO 80034	
Windsor Health Care	970-686-7474
710 3 rd Street, Windsor, CO 80550	
Long Term Care Ombudsman 970-346-6950 x 6128	
(General Information and Advocacy for Residents)	
Outpatient Physical & Occupational Therapy	
	070 252 6002
Bonell Good Samaritan Center 708 22 nd Street, Greeley, CO 80631	970-352-6082
Hope Therapy Center/ Warm Water Pool	970-339-2433
2780 28 th Avenue, Greeley, CO 80634	
Legacy@Greeley Place	970-353-0143
1051 6 th Street, Greeley, CO 80631	
North Colorado Medical Center	970-378-4313
1517 16 th Avenue Court, Greeley, CO 80631	

UCHealth Rehabilitation Services
5881 West 16th Street, Greeley, CO 80634

Personal Alert Systems	
Argus (Life Line)	000 200 2004
Argus (Life Line)	800-288-3961
1627 Vine Street, Denver, CO 80206	
Banner Lifeline	970-378-4743
2010 16 th Street, Suite C, Greeley, CO 80634	
Guardian Medical Monitoring	877-435-7225
Homewatch Caregivers	970-674-9723
1220 West Ash Street, Unit C, Windsor, CO 80550	370-074-3723
1220 West /ish street, office, will asor, eo oosso	
Interim Health Care	970-472-4180
2000 Vermont Drive, Suite 100, Ft. Collins, CO 80525	
<u>LifeFone</u>	800-882-2280
Mountain Home Medical (Wireless)	866-686-7504
471 South Baldwin, Suite 2B, Woodland Park, CO 80863	800-080-7304
471 30din Balawin, Saite 2B, Woodiana Fark, eo 30003	
RVNA	970-330-5655
2105 Club House Drive, Greeley, CO 80634	
Prescription Assistance	
	070 070 4044
NCMC Prescription Assistance	970-378-4314
1801 16 th Street, Greeley, CO 80631	
Sunrise Community Clinic	970-353-9403
2930 11 th Avenue, Evans, CO 80620	<u> </u>
, ,	
United Way of Weld County	2-1-1
Weld County Prescription Discount Card	970-304-6470 x 2380
1150 O Street, Greeley, CO 80631	
Respite Care (Day)	
nespite care (Day)	
AAA Family Caregiver Program	970-346-6950 x 6130
315 North 11 th Avenue, Bldg C, Greeley, CO 80632	2.02.12.3333.N.0230
-	

Respite Care (Day) (con't)	
Eldergarden Adult Day Care	970-353-5003
910 27 th Avenue, Greeley, CO 80634	
Elderhaus Adult Day Care	970-221-1378
605 South Shields, Ft. Collins, CO 80521	
Envision (developmental disabilities)	970-339-5360
Homestead Adult Day Care	303-772-9152
1380 Tulip Street, Longmont, CO 80501	
Stephen's Farm (adults with brain injuries)	970-330-2621
2778 Reservoir Road, Greeley, CO 80634	
·	

Overnight Respite Options (See Nursing Homes or Assisted Living)

Senior Centers/Recreation	
Ault	970-834-1325
Ault 204 1 st Street, Ault, CO 80610	_
Carbon Valley	303-833-2739
6615 Frederick Way, Frederick, CO 80530	
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	
Eaton	970-454-3411
1325 3 rd Street, Eaton, CO 80615	
2020 0 00.000, 20.000, 00 00020	
Erie	303-926-2795
450 Powers Street, Erie, CO 80516	
, ,	
Evans	970-339-5344
1100 37 th Street, Evans, CO 80620	
Fort Lupton	303-857-4200
203 South Harrison Avenue, Ft. Lupton, 80621	
Greeley	970-350-9440
Greeley 1010 6 th Street, Greeley, CO 80631	
.,,,,	
Grover	970-895-2262
305 Cheyenne Avenue, Grover, CO 80729	

Senior Centers/Recreation (con't)	
Hill-N-Park	970-330-8619
4205 Yosemite Drive, Greeley, CO 80634	3,0 330 3613
Johnstown	970-587-5251
101 West Charlotte Street, Johnstown, CO 80534	970-387-3231
	070 050 0004
Kersey	970-352-8394
415 1 st Street, Kersey, CO 80644	
LaSalle	970-284-0900
101 Todd Avenue, LaSalle, CO 80645	
Lochbuie	303-659-8262
501 Willow Drive, Lochbuie, CO 80603	
<u>M</u> ead	970-535-4477
441 3 rd Street, Mead, CO 80542	<u> </u>
Milliken 1101 Broad Street, Milliken, CO 80543	970-660-5040
1101 broad Street, Willikell, CO 80343	
Nunn	970-897-2459
775 3 rd Street, Nunn, CO 80648	
Pierce	970-834-2655
221 Main Avenue, Pierce, CO 80650	
Platteville	970-785-2245
508 Reynolds, Platteville, CO 80651	370 703 2243
Da da da	070 250 0420
Rodarte 920 A Street, Greeley, CO 80631	970-350-9430
320 N Street, Greeney, CO 00031	
Windsor	970-674-3500
250 North 11 th Street, Windsor, CO 80550	
Taxes	
AAPD Tay Aida	000 227 7660
AARP Tax Aide	888-227-7669

Towns (south)	
Taxes (con't)	
Colorado Property Tax/Rent/Heat Rebate Program www.colorado.gov/pacific/tax/property-tax-rent-heat-credit	
Internal Revenue Service	800-829-1040
RSVP (Tax aides)	970-351-2588
Greeley, CO	070 252 2045 2650
Senior Property Tax Exemption (Weld Assessor) 1400 North 17 th Avenue, Greeley, CO 80631	970-353-3845 x 3650
Volunteer Income Tax Assistance (VITA)	800-906-9887
Transportation	
Greeley- Evans Transit	970-350-9287
1200 A Street, Greeley, CO 80631	070 050 0000
Greeley-Evans Paratransit 1200 A Street, Greeley, CO 80631	970-350-9290
Senior Resource Services 800 8 th Avenue #145, Greeley, CO 80631	970-352-9348
Smart Rides	970-347-9791
Total Transit (Medicaid medical transportation)	855-264-636 <u>8</u>
Yellow Cab	970-224-2222
Veterans Services	
County Veterans' Service Officer	970-304-6595 x 3444
1008 9 th Street, Greeley, CO 80631	
DAV Shuttle Service to Cheyenne/Denver VAMC 1830 8 th Avenue, Greeley, CO 80631	970-352-6188
VA Outpatient Clinic (Greeley)	970-313-0027
2001 7 th Avenue, Greeley, CO 80634	

Veterans Services (con't)	
VA Medical Center (Cheyenne)	888-483-9127
2360 East Pershing Blvd, Cheyenne, WY 82001	
VA Medical Center (Denver)	<u>888-336-8262</u>
1055 Clermont, Denver, CO 80220	
Volunteer Opportunities	
Retired and Senior Volunteer Program (RSVP)	970-351-2588
901 19 th Street, Greeley, CO 80639	_
Senior Resource Services	970-352-9348
800 8 th Avenue #145, Greeley, CO 80631	
, , ,	
Senior Volunteer/Friendly Visitor (Catholic Charities)	970-353-6433
1442 North 11 th Avenue, Greeley, CO 80631	
, ,,	
United Way Weld County	970-304-6198
814 9 th Street, Greeley, CO 80631	_
, ,,	
Weld County Area Agency on Aging	970-346-6950
315 North 11 th Avenue, Bldg C, Greeley, CO 80632	
,	



Assistance. Advocacy. Answers on Aging.

Weld County Area Agency on Aging

315 North 11th Avenue, Building C
PO Box 1805
Greeley, CO 80632
(970) 346-6950
(720) 652-4200
(970) 346-6951 Fax
www.weldaaa.org



Although there is no formal charge for our programs, we encourage donations for the services provided. Services are not denied to a senior who is unable to make a donation to programs.